

NOTES
Student Success, Academic Programs & Campus Identity Subcommittee
November 19, 2018

Present: Mike Griffin, Chair; Rick Piccolo, Dr. Tonjua Williams

I. Call to Order

Chair Griffin called the meeting to order at 8:01am

II. New Business – Action Items

Meeting notes from November 14, 2018 were approved.

III. New Business – Information Items

a. Introduction

Chair Griffin thanked the members for joining the call for a final walkthrough of the subcommittee recommendations.

b. Discussion

a. Review Draft Recommendations

Chair Griffin reviewed the final recommendations with the subcommittee. There was discussion regarding language adjustments and minor additions.

b. Next Steps

Chair Griffin stated that at the conclusion of this meeting, the final edit of the recommendations would be distributed via email. The next steps include presentation to the Task Force on November 29th.

IV. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 8:36am.